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Addendum No. 002 

IFB 9‐101215J 
 
MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:  DISTRICT – 5 AND CENTRAL OFFICE, JANITORIAL SERVICES, 
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 
 
THE BID OPENING DATE AND TIME SHALL REMAIN: DECMEBER 15, 2010 AT 3:00 P.M. LOCAL TIME. 
 

PRE‐BID CONFERENCE QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

1. Will paper products, hand soap, and floor mats be supplied by MoDOT? YES. The contractor will pick the 
projects up at designated location. 

2. What is the building population? 
3. What are the hours for night time cleaning? It may start at 4:00 PM and end no later than 10:00 PM. 
4. Can you provide the total number of toilets, sinks, urinals and showers by building? See attached Central 

Office and District 5, Jefferson City Cleaning Detail Data. 
5. Can you provide a breakout of how much of each floor type is in each building, i.e., carpets, vinyl 

composition tile (VCT), marble, granite, etc., as shown in Appendix A? See attached Central Office and 
District 5, Jefferson City Cleaning Detail Data. 

6. Can you clarify the Daily requirements under II a (1) by stating if personal desk areas are in private offices 
only or in the cubicle areas as well? Both private offices and cubicles. 

7. Will MoDOT be providing the sand for the Weekly requirements listed under III a. 7)? NO. The contractor 
must supply. 

8. Are there public pay telephones available in case of an emergency for a custodian to call out from in the 
buildings? NO. The contractor must provide a means emergency communication for their staff. 

9. Are personal microwaves and coffee pots that are located in office areas included in the daily cleaning 
requirements? NO, with the exception of the executive management team office/conference rooms (no 
more than 3‐each). The current approximate quantities of coffee makers and microwaves, by locations 
are included on the attached Central Office, Jefferson City Cleaning Detail Data. 

10. Does V. Quarterly Requirements, a. 1) require waxing?  V. Quarterly Requirements, a. 1) requires shall 
include applying wax if the required scrubbing removes the wax to the bare floor hard surface. 

11. Are building floor plans available? Rough floor plans are available for some of the building; however, they 
may be somewhat dated. Building alterations may have significantly weakened the drawings validity. They 
may or may not be useful; therefore, they are posted to the website to be used but not solely relied upon. 

 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
Buildings that are to be cleaned weekly shall require all require all daily and weekly requirement to be 
accomplished on the one day of the week that is selected by MoDOT. All other monthly, semi‐annually 
requirements shall be accomplished as prescribed. 
 

   



Addendum No. 002 
IFB 9‐101215J  

                    ‐CONTINUED‐ 
 

 
Buildings that are to be cleaned twice weekly shall require all require all daily requirements to be 
accomplished on the day of each cleaning. All other weekly, monthly, semi‐annually requirements shall be 
accomplished as prescribed. 
 
PAGE REPLACEMENTS: 
 
Remove and replace the Pricing Pages in their entirety. 
Remove and replace Appendix A in its entirety. 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS ADDITION: 
 
Bidders are encouraged to obtain minority business enterprise (MBE) and women business enterprise (WBE) 
participation in this work through the use of subcontractors, suppliers, joint ventures, or other arrangements 
that afford meaningful participation for M/WBEs.  Bidders are encouraged to obtain 10% MBE and 5% WBE 
participation. 
 

END SECTION 



PRICING PAGE ONE (1) 
 
(A) JANITORIAL SERVICES 
  
 The Bidder shall provide a firm, fixed price per square foot, per month, in the table 

below, for the original contract period and a maximum price per square foot, per month, 
for each potential renewal period for providing all janitorial services in accordance with 
the provisions and requirements specified herein.  In addition, the Bidder shall provide a 
firm, fixed percentage over net cost for providing all janitorial supplies in accordance 
with the provisions and requirements specified herein.  All costs associated with 
providing the required services shall be included in the stated prices. 

 
Item 
# Description Original Contract 

Period
1st Renewal Period 2nd Renewal Period 

001 
Janitorial Services 
for buildings to be 
cleaned Daily 

$______________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

$_____________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

$_____________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

001a 

Janitorial Services 
for buildings to be 
cleaned Twice a 
Week 

$______________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

$_____________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

$_____________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

001b 

Janitorial Services 
for buildings to be 
cleaned Once a 
Week 

$______________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

$_____________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month

$_____________ 
Per Square Foot, 

Per Month
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PRICING PAGE TWO (2) 
 
(B) SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES 
 

The Bidder shall provide, in the table below, firm, fixed prices for each of the following 
supplemental services in accordance with the provisions and requirements specified 
herein.  All costs associated with providing the required services shall be included in the 
stated prices. 
 

Item 
# Description Original Contract 

Period 1st Renewal Period 2nd Renewal Period 

For cleaning carpet in addition to that required herein: 

003 
Deep clean 
carpet/water 
extraction 

 
$__________________

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 
For cleaning hard flooring in addition to that required herein: 

004 
Clean and seal 
concrete 
flooring 

 
$__________________

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 

005 
Strip and 
refinish hard 
flooring 

 
$__________________

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 

006 
Spray and buff 
hard surface 
floors 

 
$__________________

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 

 
$________________ 

Per Square Foot 
For deep cleaning of upholstered furniture in addition to that required herein: 

007 
For each chair 
cleaned 

 
$________________ 

Per manager’s chair 

 
$________________ 
Per manager’s chair 

 
$________________ 
Per manager’s chair 
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PRICING PAGE THREE (3) 
 

Item 
# Description Original Contract 

Period 1st Renewal Period 2nd Renewal Period 

For construction clean-up services: 

008 
One time 
construction 
clean-up 

 
$________________ 
Per Hour, Per Person 

 
$________________ 
Per Hour, Per Person 

 
$________________
Per Hour, Per Person

009 
Ongoing 
construction 
clean-up 

 
$________________ 
Per Hour, Per Person 

 
$________________ 
Per Hour, Per Person 

 
$________________
Per Hour, Per Person

For additional per hour janitorial services: 

010 
Additional 
janitorial 
personnel 

 
$________________ 
Per Hour, Per Person 

 
$________________ 
Per Hour, Per Person 

 
$________________
Per Hour, Per Person

 
(C) BID LIMITATION 

 
The Bidder shall provide, in the table below, their maximum are number of square feet 
that they have the capacity to provide the services described herein, beginning January 3, 
2011. The MHTC will award by building(s) or building grouping(s) in a manner that is 
most advantageous to the department based on cost. 
 

DAILY DAY TIME 
CLEANING 

DAILY NIGHT TIME 
CLEANING 

 
________________________
MAXIMUM NUMBER OF 

SQUARE FEET 

 
________________________ 
MAXIMUM NUMBER OF 

SQUARE FEET 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________
(Signature/Title)        (Date) 
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APPENDIX A 

Locations and Approximate Square Footage 
 
Central Office contact person: 
Dale Brandt 573-751-4793 

CENTRAL OFFICE – LOCATIONS
Square Footage-Evening 
Cleaning

Square Footage-Day-
time Cleaning

*Annex  – 601 W. Main 36,078 1,900

*Annex Training Center – 601 W. Main 16,052 0

*Central Office Building – 105 W. Capital Ave. 102,310 

*St. Mary's West – 2217 St. Mary's Blvd 7,800 0

*GS Complex – 830 MoDOT Drive 45,840 800

**Sign Shop – 754 MoDOT Drive   0 2,392

***Bridge Maintenance – 910 MoDOT Drive  0 1,784

*Central Lab – 1617 Missouri Blvd 59,271 0

*One Stop – 1320 Creek Trail Drive 36,000 0

**930 MoDOT Drive 0 944

***Memorial Airport – Hanger  0 600

Total Central Office Daytime & Evening  Square Footage 303,351 8,420
 

District 5 contact person:  
Corey Duemmel 573-526-6965 

DISTRICT 5 – LOCATIONS 
(All locations are evening cleaning) 

Square Footage-
Evening Cleaning 

Square Footage-Day-
time Cleaning

District 5 Administration Offices – 1511 Missouri Blvd. 
     Includes: Main Level, 2nd Floor, Stairwells, Side  
     Entrances, Elevator, Garage Office, Garage  
     Bathroom, Computer Room(s) 

 
 

 
34,539 

 
 

 
0

***Survey Building – 1507 Missouri Blvd 
      Does not include:  Garage area 

 
7,000 

 
0

***Jefferson City Project Office – 5616 Red Eagle Dr. 
      Does not include:  Garage area 

 
3,700 

 
0

Total District 5 Evening  Square Footage  
 

45,239 
 
*  Indicates ‘Daily’ cleaning 
**  Indicates ‘Twice Per Week’ cleaning (TBD) 
*** Indicates ‘Once Per Week’ cleaning (TBD) 
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District 5, Jefferson City, Cleaning Detail Data

D5 ADMIN BLDG

Toilets Sinks Urinals Showers

1ST FLOOR 9 4 2 0

2ND FLOOR 6 4 2 0

Garage 1 1 0 0

95% Carpet areas

Elevators (2) ‐ carpet

Breakrooms (2) ‐ VCT

Bathrooms (1st and 2nd floor) ‐ Ceramic Tile

Bathroom (Garage) ‐ VCT

SURVEY BLDG

1 2 1 1

60% Carpet (Offices)

30% Clay/Ceramic Tile (Entry/Hallway)

10% VCT (Breakroom)

JC PROJECT OFFICE

2 4 0 0

85% Carpet area (Offices and hallway)

15% Linoleum (Entry ways, Breakroom and Bathrooms)

NOTE: The content of this data sheet are approximations that may vary at MoDOT sole discretion.
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Central Office, Jefferson City, Cleaning Detail Data

Central Office‐ 105 W. Capitol approx, 10, 866 sq feet of hard surfaced floors  Total Employees 317

Sinks ‐ 34 terrazzo ‐ 2960 sq. ft

Stools ‐ 40 linoleum ‐ 3030 sq. ft.

Urinals ‐ 17 vct tile ‐      3514 sq. ft.

Microwaves ‐ 27      Coffee Pots ‐ 9 ceramic ‐     1050 sq. ft.

Training Center 601 West Main                        hard surface floor ‐ 4012 linoleum Total Employees 31

sinks ‐ 10

stools ‐ 10

urinals ‐ 3

601 W. Main ‐ Garage Annex Total Employees 197

sinks ‐ 12  vct tile ‐ 3950

stools ‐ 21 linoleum ‐ 1200

urinals ‐6

Microwaves ‐ 13      Coffee Pots ‐ 5 includes all 601 W. Main locations

Central Lab 1617 missouri Blvd  hard surface flooring 75% VCT tile Total Employees 76

sinks ‐ 19 1500 sq. ft ceramic tile

stools ‐ 21 6000 sq. ft. concrete ( as needed cleaning)

urinals ‐ 6 

showers ‐ 2

St Mary's West 2217 St. Mary's Blvd hard surface floors ‐ 1200 sq. ft. linoleum Total Employees 51

sinks ‐9

stools ‐ 12

 urinals ‐ 5

Microwaves ‐ 3      Coffee Pots ‐ 2

One Stop 1320 Creek Trail Dr. hard surface floors ‐ 1900sq. Ft. vct tile Total Employees 111

sinks ‐ 9

stools ‐ 14

urinals ‐ 4

Microwaves ‐ 6      Coffee Pots ‐ 4

GS Complex 830 MoDOT Dr. hard surface floors 5300 sq. ft. Total Employees 120

sinks ‐ 15

stools ‐ 19

urinals ‐ 8

showers ‐2

Microwaves ‐ 12      Coffee Pots ‐ 9

DAYTIME CLEANING hard surface floors 1900 sq. ft. linoleum

Sign Shop 754 MoDOT Dr Total Employees 11

sinks ‐ 4

stools ‐ 4

urinals ‐ 2

Microwaves ‐ 2      Coffee Pots ‐ 2

NOTE: The content of this data sheet are approximations that may vary at MoDOT sole discretion.
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Central Office, Jefferson City, Cleaning Detail Data

Old Archives 930 MoDOT Dr. Total Employees 11

sinks ‐2 520 sq. ft clay tile

stools ‐2

hard surface floos 450 sq. ft. vct tile

Bridge Maintenance 910 MoDOT Dr. hard surface floors 400 sq. ft vct tile Total Employees 11

sinks ‐ 3

stools ‐ 3

urinals ‐ 2

Microwaves ‐ 2      Coffee Pots ‐ 1

Airport Hanger

sinks ‐ 1 hard surface floor 20 sq. ft.

stools ‐ 1

Archives 601 West Main Total Employees 4

NOTE: The content of this data sheet are approximations that may vary at MoDOT sole discretion.
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